
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TO:             The Board of Education 

 

FROM:       The Policy Committee (Member Kearney, Member Liebl, Dr. Kelley and Sheryl Marinier) 

 

SUBJECT:  Policy Committee Update 

 

DATE:        June 16, 2020 

 

 

The Policy Committee met on Thursday, June 11, 2020 and discussed the following topics; 

 

• Communications 

• Policies 7:270 (Administering Medicines to Students) and 5:50 (Drug- and Alcohol-Free workplace; E-

Cigarette, Tobacco, and Cannabis Prohibition) - Use of Glucagon 

• Draft Policy regarding board participation in administrative exit interviews 

• Policy regarding Professional Services 

 

The committee agreed to move forward with all of the PRESS 103 recommendations. 

 

The next section of the policy manual for review is section five. The committee agreed that this section will 

require a meeting dedicated to this one item. 

 

The committee did not identify a future meeting, but Sheryl Marinier will reach out to the committee members 

to identify a date sometime in July. 
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